Huzaifa Rashid Sheikh

Assistant Manager (Reporting & Compliance)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: amreporting.uao@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Huzaifa Rashid Sheikh is working as Assistant Manager (Reporting & Compliance) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Huzaifa Rashid Sheikh has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Finance Federal Urdu University of Arts, Science and Technology, Pakistan	2005 - 2007
B.Com in Commerce	2000 - 2002
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
F.Sc in General Science	1998 - 2000
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1996 - 1998
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager (Reporting & Compliance)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Accounts Assistant	2019 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
ACCOUNTANT	2016 - 2019
SUI NORTHERN GAS PIPELINES LIMITED , GAS HOUSE 21 KASHMIR ROAD,LAHORE	
ADMIN ASSISTANT	2012 - 2016
INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS PAKISTAN , ICMAP BUILDING 42 FEROZPURE ROAD,LAHORE	
ACCOUNTANT	2008 - 2012
ISLAMABAD PHARMA , HOUSE NO.21-B/1 REHMANABAD,SATELLITE TOWN,RAWALPINDI	